## EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of Edington Parish Council will be held at The Parish Hall on Monday 11th November 2013 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 6th day of November 2013

## MALCOLM R WIECK

Clerk to the Council.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies: Mr Mitchell
- 2. Lise Griffiths Good Neighbour Co-ordinator
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 14<sup>th</sup> October 2013
- 4. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 5. Planning:-
  - (a) The following applications have been received:-
- (i) W/13/05366/TCA Crown lift and thin by 1/3 to ½ of volume 6 Beech Trees at Box Cottage 5 Tinhead Road for Mr Peter Thomas.
  - (ii) W/13/05445/TCA Fell 1 Ash tree at 4 Parsonage Lane for Mr Christopher Johns
  - (b) The following decisions have been received namely:-
- (i) W/13/03461/FUL and W/13/04020/LBC Fishing Lodge on Lake Edge at The Priory Farm, Inmead for Mr Chad Pike approved
- (ii) W/13/04411/TCA Fell 2 no. Leylandii Trees at Ashley Cottage Edington (sic) Road, Bratton?? for Mr Dennis Rolfe no objection
  - (c) There is a seminar on Neighbourhood Planning on the 19<sup>th</sup> November at Warminster
- 6. Playfield
- 7. Field to the North of the PF
- 8. Policing
  - (a) Police Report
  - (b) Speed Watch Co-ordinator
- 9. WC Report.
  - (a) Area Board Meeting Thursday 17 October (Mr Swabey)
  - (b) Parish Newsletters forwarded by email.
  - (c) Westbury Community Area News (Westbury Our Community Matters) forwarded by

## email

- (d) Letter re Flood Risk
- 10. Highway Matters/ Footpaths
  - (a) Speed Limit Steeple Ashton Road and CATG meeting
  - (b) Village Maintenance report of sub group
  - (c) Snow clearance, salting and gritting letter from insurers
- 11. Finances.
  - (a) Resolution to pay the following invoices please:-
    - (i) Bratton General Maintenance Services for work in September £56.00
    - (ii) Callaway Grass Maintenance Ltd for October £30
- (b) A letter and cheque for £17.97 has been received from Steve Russell being the closing balance of money that had been received at the time of the Edington Village Pond Restoration Project in the early 2000's
- 12. Burial Ground update
- 13. Projects that could be initiated with funding from the May Ball
- 14. Correspondence:-
  - (a) SPTA News Sheet November 2013
  - (b) WALC Newsletter October 2013
- (c) CPRE West Wilts Group AGM 22<sup>nd</sup> November at Steeple Ashton Village Hall 1830 for 1900 to include a film on the environment 'Trashed'
  - (d) Community First Wiltshire ENewsletter
  - (d) Various emails forwarded
  - (e) Clerks & Councils Direct November 2103 being circulated
  - (f) CPRE Field Work and Countryside Voice both Winter 2013 being circulated
  - (g) Minutes of ERLAC meeting held on the 10<sup>th</sup> October 2013
- 15. News items
- 16. Date of next Meeting: Monday 9<sup>th</sup> December 2013 at The Parish Hall at 7.30pm.